FAX TRANSMISSION

ASSASSINATION RECORDS REVIEW BOARD
600 E St., NW, Second Floor

Washington, DC 20530
(202) 724-0088, ext. 227
Fax: (202) 724-0457

To: David Lifton Date: July 14, 2017

Fax #: Pages: 1, including this cover sheet.
From: Thomas E. Samoluk

Subject: Meeting Regarding Your LA Hearing Testimony
COMMENTS:

David:

| am faxing you the e-mail message I sent you yesterday, just in case you did not see it. T’ll try
calling when | have a minute, too. | know fax is the least efficient means of communication for

you. Hope to see you next week.

Tom

To: 72303.2702 @ compuserve.com ("David S. Lifton") @ Internet @ WORLDCOM
cc:

From: Tom Samoluk/ARRB

Date: 08/20/96 05:28:31 PM

Subject: Proposed Meeting Time to Discuss Your L.A. Testimony
David:

I will be in L.A. next week. The way my schedule is shaping up, | would probably be available to meet
with you anytime after 11:00 a.m. on Tuesday, August 27th. | have a tentative meeting to look at our
hearing room at 450 North Grand Avenue at 8:30 a.m. that morning. | thought | could head your way
after that meeting, if you were available. If you wanted to meet later that day, | could doit. As a
back-up, | will still be in L.A. on Wednesday and could meet up until noon or so.

Please advise me what your schedule looks like and what is convenient for you. | look forward to seeing
you and appreciate your cooperation.

Thanks.

Tom



